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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Griffin, Leroy [LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11:51 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: UST removal at 7600 MacArthur

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

I could not open the PDF. 
 

LeRoy Griffin 

Assistant Fire Marshal 
Oakland Fire / Fire Prevention Bureau 

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza 

Ph-510-238-7759 / fax 510-238-6739  
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 3:12 PM 
To: Griffin, Leroy 
Subject: UST removal at 7600 MacArthur 
 
Hi Leroy, 
 
Is this a site OFD intends to transfer to ACEH?  It appears Keith oversaw a UST removal for this site before requesting the 
work performed in the attached PSA?   
I don’t have (and would need) the following:  

1. case transfer form from OFD 
2. OFD inspectors notes from the UST removal in 2007 
3. URF 
4. UST removal report 
5. Work plan and/or other environmental reports submitted to OFD 

 
Thank You, Donna 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 
 
 

From: Harry Murphy [mailto:harry@affiliatedbrokers.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: Golden Gate Tank Removal.pdf 
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<<...>>  
Much appreciated.   
Best Regards  
Is divorce on the horizon for someone you know? Help them gain Clarity, Control, and Confidence by 
downloading a FREE Divorce Shield Plan at http://harrymurphy.divorceshield.com 

Harry Murphy GRI, CRM, ePro, RECS 
Affiliated Brokers 
3626-35th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94619 
(510)228-4368 direct line 
(510)499-4900 cell 
(510)336-3330 fax 
DRE#687358 
CAN YOU SEE THE PERSON YOU ARE TALKING TO? THE FUTURE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS IS HERE ‐ NOW.  
www.harrymurphy.acnrep.com  

 
 


